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Raghu, SL

From: Miles, Larisa
Sent: 11 June 2013 03:11
To: Product Change Notices
Cc: Boyce, Mary E; Bella, Salvatore J
Subject: FW: Kemet PCN
Attachments: Copy of Ends in NJ (2) - 6-10-13.XLSX

Please make sure that part in Column A are T-coded or changed to column B and demand and forecast has been 

transferred for new SKU. 

 

Make sure that UOM are matched TC vx. TR. 

 

Thanks 

 

Larisa Miles 

Product Manager - Passives 

Newark element14 

 

T: +1 773 907 5710 

F: +1 773 907 5384 

E: lmiles@newark.com 

 

4801 N. Ravenswood Ave., Chicago, IL, 60640-4496 USA 

 

Newark element14 – www.newark.com 
a Premier Farnell company 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

 

From: Marvin Figueroa [mailto:marvin.figueroa@avx.com]  

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:54 PM 
To: Boyce, Mary E; Miles, Larisa 

Subject: RE: 96M0988 

 
Hi Larisa, 

 

Please see the attached spreadsheet of tantalums ending in NJ. 
 

Regards, 
 
Marvin Figueroa  
Account Manager 
Avx Corporation 
(864)-228-4560 

 
 

From: Boyce, Mary E [mailto:mboyce@newark.com]  
Sent: Martes, 30 de Abril de 2013 11:48 a.m. 

To: Marvin Figueroa 

Subject: RE: 96M0988 

 
Thank you Marvin 

 

 

From: Marvin Figueroa [mailto:marvin.figueroa@avx.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:13 AM 
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To: Boyce, Mary E 

Subject: RE: 96M0988 

 

Hi Mary, 
 

This is  the new nomenclature that AVX will use 
For example this part TAJD106M035R , will be sent to you as TAJD106M035RNJ 
  

As a result of feedback from our customers and an attempt to unify product part numbers 

globally AVX is intending to revise the standard TAJ series part number (PN) to include the 
*NJ ending as the last suffix letters.  
The older PN structure for standard product: 
 

 
The NEW PN structure for standard product: 

 
The new PN structure maintains the first suffix letter (#) and adds the two additional 
characters NJ to the suffix. The older PN structure and the new PN structure refer to the 

same product so there is no change in form, fit or function. 
The new NJ suffix part number will be mandatory for all new specification builds and replaces 

the old part number. The older part number structure will be maintained for already running 
projects only. 
 
 

 

Regards, 
 
Marvin Figueroa  
Account Manager 
Avx Corporation 
(864)-228-4560 

 
 

From: Boyce, Mary E [mailto:mboyce@newark.com]  

Sent: Lunes, 29 de Abril de 2013 02:51 p.m. 

To: Marvin Figueroa 
Subject: 96M0988 

 

HI Marvin 

What is the difference with below parts , ending in R and NJ? 

Thank you 

56K3909       

TAJA476K006R   
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96M0988       

TAJA476K006R   

56K3910       

TAJA476K006RNJ 

60R5862       

TAJA476K006RNJ 

Mary Boyce 
Buyer/Planner  

Newark 
T  773-907-5404 
F  773-907-5399 
E  mboyce@newark.com 
   

 

            ********************************Disclaimer***********************************  
The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains  
information that may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-client 
or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information. It  
is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are 
not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended 
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 
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